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TITLE/ADDRESS Asset number
HA

Cobble wall, 573 Lytham Road

National Grid County District Ward

Reference Lancashire Blackpool Waterloo

331129 432254

Grade: Local

Summary of Significance

Rare survival of a vernacular boundary wall and an indication of earlier settlement

Historic Asset Description

Rare survival of a vernacular boundary wall and an indication of earlier settlement.
Cobble wall with wide stone capping which curves towards the entrance with stone
gate piers. Possibly originally a field boundary associated with former Stony Hill
Farm then remodelled for the gentleman’s residence Greystones. The house was
constructed in 1912 and occupied initially by Dr. A.B. Winder until 1925 when it
became the home of Sir William and Lady Cundiff. Sir William was the Lord Mayor
of Manchester in 1921-22.

By October 1939 the property was empty and it was requisitioned as a "Sick
Children's Hospital" for under-nourished children who were evacuated to Blackpool.
In 1944 Gresytones was referred to as an "ante-and post-natal hostel". In 1945 it
was referred to as an "ex-servicewoman's ante and post-natal hostel". In 1965 it
became an extension of adjacent La Sagesse Nursing Home (latterly South Shore
Hospital). Greystones was eventually demolished and St Margaret of Clitherow
Catholic Church was built on the site. The church was demolished a few years ago,
and the site has outline planning permission for housing.
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Sources: OS maps, trade directories
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